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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  525-4528
March 3, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  525-4528

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 525-4528
	

	FOWLER BRANCH LIBRARY SHELVING

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT FOWLER BRANCH LIBRARY SHELVING

	March 3, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  7530/ 7538000019
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\525-4528 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 24, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 24, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Cathi J. Peters or Brian D. Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCathi J. Peters or Brian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  525-4528 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Change Closing date of bid-2:00 P.M. on March 24, 2008
· Clarification from Bidders Conference February 15, 2008

· Questions received from vendors

· Replace Page 5 with revised Page 5-changes shown in bold

· Replace “Quotation Schedule” Page 33 with revised Quotation Schedule (Bidders to provide a cost for bonds)

· Revised drawings for Shelving Counter tops (Drawing #2), OPAC units A-D (Drawing #3) and a new drawing for OPAC Unit E (Drawing #4) have been developed and are attached.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 525-4528

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions From at Bidders’ Conference 2/15/08
1. Comment:    Library staff called attention to Page 14, G. Installation, 2. which states the following: 

Place factory orders so that contractor will take receipt of items a minimum of three (3) weeks prior to delivery/installation dates, check items for condition, compliance, and completeness.  Approximately one week before date of delivery, Contractor shall provide official notice to Library staff that they have received and verified the shelving order is complete and all shelving is ready to be installed.

2. Question: Will packing slips be acceptable for satisfying the above requirement?

Response: Since this requirement appears to be cost prohibitive, copies of packing slips listing all shelving components will be accepted as meeting this requirement.  The packing slip(s) will need to be provided to Library staff prior to delivery.

Comment: Shelving component overages must be removed immediately as there is no storage facility on site.

3. Question: Page 5, Performance and Payment Bond – Will the successful vendor be required to furnish a faithful performance bond and a payment bond in the amount of 100 percent of the contract amount?

Response: The successful vendor may be required to provide a Performance and Payment Bonds.  Bid bonds are eligible to be returned when the job is completed if specifically requested by vendor.

4. Question: Page 15, I. Seismic Criteria for Fowler Library - Who is responsible for the 10% of all the field anchorage to be tested?  Will a County Inspector be allowed to conduct the field test?

Response: The County will provide a special inspector for testing of anchors and field testing.
5. Question: Page 24, 10.5 Canopies - Does the Library want canopies on shelving units higher than 66” high?

Response: Canopy tops are not required on 84” shelving

6. Question: Page 24, 10.6 Book Support - Does the Library want wire book support?

Response: Yes, the Library wants wire book support and metal book supports for top shelves (see page 24, 10.6).

7. Question: Page 24, 10.3 Base strips - Does the Library want sloping base shelving on standard shelves?

Response: Yes, the Library wants sloping base shelves on all sections.

8. Question: Page 25 10.8 Standard shelves - Does the Library want integrated backs to the standard shelving?

Response: No, the library does not want an integrated back shelves on Standard shelving.

9. Question: Page 27, 10.20.1 Countertops Wood Construction - Should the total countertop construction be 1 ⅛” minimum thickness rather than ¾” called for in the instructions?

Response: Instructions for Countertop Wood Construction have been revised as follows:  The thickness of the countertops have been revised from the two substrate layers totaling 1⅛” to one layer substrate 1” thick.  Overhang countertops ⅛” on all sides except at columns see attached revised drawing #2.

10. Question: Page 27, 10.20.2 Metal Construction - Was the Library referring to a metal canopy when describing metal countertops?

Response: Yes, please delete “metal countertop” and insert “metal canopy” in this paragraph.

11. Question: Page 27, 10.20.2 Metal Construction - Please clarify the Library’s following statement,” If countertop covers more than one section in a range, it should be continuous.”

Response: Contiguous canopy tops will satisfy this requirement.

12. Question: Page 32, Quotation Schedule - Does the Library want retractable shelves in alternate sections?

Response: After further consideration, the Library does not need retractable shelves on range number 19.

13. Question: Page 36, End Panel Detail - Does the Library want inserts for routed grooves?  And if so, do they prefer metal or vinyl and provide color selection.

Response: See page 27, 10.21.1 End Panels Wood Construction “Provide and install plastic channel, snap inserts to the end panel slots.”  Color: Black insert.  The successful vendor to provide samples of insert and color selections.

14. Question: Will the County provide CAD drawings?

Response: The County does not provide CAD drawing to prospective bidders. The provided floor plan has sufficient information for bidders to determine a quote for shelving.
System Concepts Inc.’s Questions 

15. Question: 15. Range 1, section quantity range listed as 6 SF.  Shouldn’t this be 2 SF?

Response: Two SF sections per casework seating unit.

16. Question: Range #5, section quantity per range listed as 14 DF? Shouldn’t this be listed as 7 DF?

Response: No, there are two ranges, both with 7 DF sections, thus the 14 DF sections listed on the schedule and the floor plan for ranges #5.

17. Question: Ranges #6 and #7, spinner towers are in the components description in range #6, but the plan shows them in range #7.  Which is correct?

Response: The spinner towers are to be located in Range #6.  The shelving schedule is correct.

18. Question: Range #9, should section quantity per range be 3?

Response: Yes, there are 3 sections as shown on the schedule and floor plan.

19. Question: Range #10, section quantity per range listed as 14 DF? Shouldn’t this be listed as 7 DF?

Response: No, there are two ranges, both with 7 DF sections, thus the 14 DF sections listed on the schedule and the floor plan for ranges #10.

20. Question: Range #22 in Quiet Room is not used.  There are four sections of shelving shown on plan above Range #21.  Please confirm this range is not included.

Response: In the shelving schedule Range 22 is noted as not being used.  On the floor plan, the four sections in the Quiet Room are shown but not labeled because they are locked cabinets and are part of the furniture RFQ. 

Hopley Company Questions

21. Question: Please clarify use of term “continuous metal top” in the components part of the schedule.

Response: Please see responses to questions 10 and 11 above.

22. Question: Item 22 in the schedule is not used.  In the quiet room 4 sections are drawn but not identified.  Have they been eliminated, please clarify.

Response: Please see response to question 19 above.

23. Question: Please clarify the construction of the end panels.  The description on page 27, 10.21.1 and page 29, #7 do not match the drawing.  Edges are drawn as 2”, however, the specification call for the edges to be ¼”.  Please clarify.  Please confirm that the end panels and OPAC stations will be white oak stock and veneers.

Response: Page 27, 10.21.1 and Page 29, 7c. refers to the end panel ¼” edge banding.  The 2” dimension shown on drawing #1 refers to the position of the vertical reveals, refer to attached revised drawing #2.  Note: the end panels are revised to be 1” thick thereby also revising the end panel edge bands and bases to be 1” thick.  Yes, the end panels and OPAC stations will be made of White Oak stock and veneers. 

24. Question: Are the OPAC stations to be part of the end panel or are they independent units that can be moved?  Please clarify.

Response: The OPAC stations are independent unit that can be moved.
	The following pages are revised
pages to the Request for Quotation.


BONDS: 

Bid Deposit (Security):  Each bidder shall provide and submit with their bid, a bid deposit in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the total bid amount.

In the event a bidder or bidders fail to enter into an agreement(s) for the services offered under their bid(s), such bid deposit shall be forfeited to County.

The bid deposit shall be in the form of a cashier’s check, irrevocable letter of credit or a bid bond. The bidder’s security when in the form of a cashier’s check or bond shall be made payable to the County of Fresno.

The bid deposit of the apparent successful bidder(s) shall be retained by County until the agreement(s) have been fully executed by the apparent successful bidder(s) and the County or until County determines that all bids have been rejected.

All other bid deposits (except bonds) will be returned promptly following execution of all agreements or when all bids have been rejected.  Bonds will be returned only upon written request from the bidder.

Performance and Payment Bonds: The successful bidder may be required to furnish a faithful performance bond and a payment bond in the amount of 100 percent of the contract amount. 

Bonding Company Requirements: Each bond specified in this RFQ (bid bond, faithful performance bond and payment bond) shall meet the requirements of all applicable statutes, including but not limited to those specified in Public Contract Code section 20129 and Civil Code section 3248. Each bond specified in this RFQ shall be issued by a surety company designated as an admitted surety insurer in good standing with and authorized to transact business in this state by the California Department of Insurance, and acceptable to the County of Fresno. Bidders are cautioned that representations made by surety companies will be verified with the California Department of Insurance. Additionally, the County of Fresno, in its discretion, when determining the sufficiency of a proposed surety company, may require the surety company to provide additional information supported by documentation. The County generally requires such information and documentation whenever the proposed surety company has either a Best’s Key Rating Guide of less than B+ or a financial size designation of less than VIII. Provided, however, that the County expressly reserves its right to require all information and documentation to which the County is legally entitled from any proposed surety company.
FIRM PROPOSAL:  For purposes of award, all bids shall remain firm for at least one hundred eighty (180) calendar days from the closing date of this RFQ.

RIGHT TO REJECT BIDS: The County reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive informalities or irregularities in bids.

INTERPRETATION OF RFQ: Vendors must make careful examination of the requirements, specifications and conditions expressed in the RFQ and fully inform themselves as to the quality and character of equipment and services required. If any person planning to submit a quotation finds discrepancies in or omissions from the RFQ or has any doubt as to the true meaning or interpretation, correction thereof may be requested in writing, by FAX (Fax Number (559) 456‑7831) or by e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us from Purchasing.  The deadline for submitting Requests for Clarification is February 26, 2008 at 8:00 a.m. 

	Range Number
	AREA
	LOCATION
	END PANEL QTY.

M= Metal

W= Wood
	RANGE QTY
	SECTION QTY. PER RANGE
	SHELVING TYPE BY RANGE
	COMPONENTS
	UNIT COST PER RANGE
	EXTENDED COSTS

	21
	111
	Quiet Rm.
	2M
	1
	4SF
	4-66P
	One continuous metal canopy on all sections.  Shelving 12” depth.
	 
	 

	22
	111
	Quiet Rm.
	0
	0
	0
	
	NOT USED
	 
	 

	23
	113
	Service Desk
	2M
	1
	2SF
	2-54S
	One continuous metal canopy on both sections. 
	 
	 

	24
	112
	Self Check
	2M
	1
	3SF
	3-54S
	One continuous metal canopy on all sections. 
	 
	 

	25
	117
	Staff Rm.
	2M
	1
	3SF
	3-66S
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Product Subtotal
	 
	$

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Installation
	 
	$

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	7.975% Sales Tax 
	 
	$

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Total
	 
	$


BONDS

Bonds shall be provided if requested
by the County of Fresno.

100% Performance Bond, Labor and Materials Bond
1
Lot
$
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